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REDACTED

From: EVANS, LASHANA D
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:08 AM
To:

GOODMAN, SHEMEGA L; PARKER BRACK, CRYSTAL; COLON, LORI; BRACKEN,

JENNIFER; PETERSON, ERIC P; BAILEY, DWIGHT; JOHNSON, JULIA H; QUATE,
SUZETTE

Ce: KEMP, SUSAN; TAMPLIN, JIM; BOCKELMAN, BILL; SHORE, KRISTEN E; RYLANDER,
TENA A; DILZ, GAY P; GREENLAW, WILLIAM E

Subject: MFN TALK POINTS

Good Morning,

Please see attached MFN Talk Points document for use when discussing agreement
availability with your Customers. Let me know if you have questions.

%

MMN Talk Points
101811.docx

Thanks,

LaShana Evans

Manager - Interconnection Agreements
AT&T Wholesale

311 S. Akard, 9th Floor

Dallas, TX 75202
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- REDACTED

From: EVANS, LASHANA D

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 11:42 AM

To: . GREENLAW, WILLIAM E; DILZ, GAY P
Subject: FW: MFN Talk Points

importanca: High

For your records.

Shana

From: EVANS, LASHANA D

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:41 AM
To: SHORE, KRISTEN E

Subject: MFN Talk Points

Impottance: High

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
Kristen,

Attached are the proposed talk points for the negotiators to use. 1 wanted to provide before

our discussion on Tuesday. I also included the initial draft, and redlined docs with both
Gay’s and Bill’s comments.

Proposed Talk Points

MFN Tatk Points
100711.docx

Redlines

DRAFT ADOPTION  FW: DRAFT RE: DRAFT

TALK POINTS FOR..)PTION TALK POINDPTION TALX POINT
LaShana Evans

Manager - Interconnection Agreements
AT&T Wholesale

311 8. Akard, 9th Floor
Dallas, TX 75202
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REDACTED

From: EVANS, LASHANA D

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:52 PM

To: GREENLAW, WILLIAM E; DILZ, GAY P

Subject: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS FOR NEGOTIATORS
Importance: High

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Bill and Gay,

Attached is the initial draft.

MFN Guidanoe
tabement 100611...

LaShana Evans

Manager - Interconnection Agreements
AT&T Wholesale

311 8. Akard, 9th Floor

Dallas, TX 75202
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From: GREENLAW, WILLIAM E

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:46 AM

To: EVANS, LASHANA D; DILZ, GAY P

Subject: RE: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS FOR NEGOTIATORS

My comments / changes are attached.

MR Guidance
statemenat - 1007..

Thanks,

William Greenlaw

AT&T Operations (nc. - Area Manager, Regulatory Relations
Phone: 214 8580229
Fan: 214 8580772

This e-mall arx] any fles transmittad with it sre the property of ATAT Inc. m«nmmmmmwmmumqumu
entity 10 whom this e-mail is addressed. Kmmm«ndhmﬂm«mhwmbbeﬁmmvwmmmWh

armor, please notify the sander at 214 853-0192 and delote this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mal s striclly prohibited.

From: EVANS, LASHANA D

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 8:39 AM
To: DILZ, GAY P

Cc: GREENLAW, WILLIAM E _
Subject: FW: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS FOR NEGOTIATORS
Importance: High

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Gay,

See explanation attached.

From: DILZ, GAY P

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 8:15 AM
To: EVANS, LASHANA D

Cc: GREENLAW, WILLIAM E

Subject: FW: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS FOR NEGOTIATORS
Importance: High

As discussed. My comments. Looks good.




Gay REDACTED

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
<< File: MFN Guidance Statement 100611.docx >>

LaShana Evans

Manager - Interconnection Agreements
AT&T Wholesale

311 S. Akard, 9th Floor

Dallas, TX 75202
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From: EVANS, LASHANA D

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:39 AM

To: DILZ, GAY P

Cc: GREENLAW, WILLIAM E

Subject: FW: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS FOR NEGOTIATORS
importance: High

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
Impartance: High

As discussed. My comments. Looks good.

Gay

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

MFN Guidance
atement 100611...

LaShana Evans

Manager - Interconnection Agreements
AT&T Wholesale
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REDACTED

From: EVANS, LASHANA D

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:31 PM

To: SHORE, KRISTEN E; GREENLAW, WILLIAM E; DILZ, GAY P
Subject: RE: MFN Talk Points

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Kristen and I had a short meeting this afternoon to discuss the MFN Talk Points document.

I've revised the Talk Points based on our meeting. Please take a look and let me know if
you have additional changes.

%

MmN Tak Points
101111.docx

Thanks,
Shana

From: EVANS, LASHANA D

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:41 AM
To: SHORE, KRISTEN E

Subject: MEN Talk Points

Importance: High

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
Kristen, |

Attached are the proposed talk points for the negotiators to use. I wanted to provide before

our discussion on Tuesday. I also included the initial draft, and redlined docs with both
Gay'’s and Bill’s comments.

Proposed Talk Points
<< File: MFN Talk Points 100711.docx >>

Redlines

<< Message: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS FOR NEGOTIATORS >> << Message: FW: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS
FOR NEGOTIATORS >> << Message: RE: DRAFT ADOPTION TALK POINTS FOR NEGOTIATORS >>

LaShana Evans

Manager - Interconnection Agreements

AT&T Wholesale

311 S. Akard, 9th Floor

Dallas, TX 75202
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